HABS Yo. Mo, W (574
| ' -HAes
Mo

S PHOTO JRAPHS

IISTORICAL A¥D DESIRIPTIVE DATA

e

WRIT LN

DISTRICT OF MISBOURI.

HISTSRIC AXDIIT O BUILBINGS SURVSY

- ' Waile Truebliood, District -f“l(,e—r
. 1520 Chemideol Huilding, St. wouis, 2o,

Sugene L. Pleitsch, Deputy District CUfficer,
1592 Arcace Suilding, 96, Louis, Yo




e

HARS
Mo
92.- Cor o/

ORIC JISRICAN BUILDIVGS SURVIY. [
THIoY OF MIS30URI (MO, 1.)

O o 157 b

et Cantain Cam9bell*“€ﬁ&ﬁﬂha

This one wng one-half story stone house
wWud erecied prior to the yesy of 18386
by Captain James Csmpbell, who cerved
as & Ofilcer in the War of 18l:.

buringz the year 1850 gnd ror sone time
tineceafter the bulldiars vwas used as
an Inua,

For tne past fifty years the oroverty
has besn in tie possession of Thomas
Brussel, znu is <t in very good cone
dgition.

Iviforingtion received from "*lionecer

Ferililes of iissouri,¥ and Xr. Thonas
Brussel.
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